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Powell, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

McDonough, Alexander (Reid) [AlexanderMcDonough@reid.senate.gov]
Thursday, April 10, 2008 8:00 AM
Amy Powell
Re: Agenda for 4/17 NRC AULTG workshop

Thank you much Amy.

Alex

Alex McDonough
Office of Senator Harry Reid
Sent from Blackberry

----- Original Message -----
From: Amy Powell <Amy.Powell@nrc.gov>
To: McDonough, Alexander (Reid)
Cc: Cristinzio, Dayle (Reid); Raborn, Shannon (Reid)
Sent: Thu Apr 10 07:47:48 2008
Subject: FW: Agenda for 4/17 NRC AULTG workshop

Hi Alex -

Attached is the AULG meeting agenda on April 17th. I'll be out there for this and the Open House that evening - let me know if you
and/or others are able to make it.

Thanks,

Amy

Amy Powell

Senior Congressional Affairs Officer

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Congressional Affairs

Phone: 301-415-1673
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From: Amy Powell
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 9:32 AM
To: 'alexmcdonough@reid. senate. gov'; 'alexis_b ayer@ensign. senate. gov'; 'RyanTully@ensign.senate.gov';
'ChristyGuedry@ensign.senate.gov'; 'shannonraborn@reid.senate.gov'; 'DayleCristinzio@reid.senate.gov'; 'Matt (Reid) Bowen';
'john.min@mail.house.gov'; 'Meade, Shannon'; 'Facchiano, Gregory'; 'tiffany.kahler@mail.house. gov';
'andres.moses@mail.house.gov'; 'tod.story@mail.house.gov'; 'david.cherry@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Agenda for 4/17 NRC AULTG workshop

Hi all -

Attached is the agenda for the NRC's April 17th workshop for Affected Units of Local and Tribal Government. The workshop is from
8:30am - 5pm at the NRC's Public Hearing Facility in Las Vegas. I will be out there for this meeting, so I look forward to seeing
some of you there. If you are planning to attend, please let me know and I'll make sure that you are on the list of attendees.

Thanks,

Amy

Amy Powell

Senior Congressional Affairs Officer

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Congressional Affairs

Phone: 301-415-1673
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